CITY OF PARKS

Corporate

Report

NO: R269

COUNCIL DATE: DECEMBER 12, 2005

REGULAR COUNCIL

TO:

FROM:

Mayor & Council

General Manager, Engineering

DATE: December 7, 2005

PROJECT FILE: 1705-006/21

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1705-006-21, B&B Contracting Ltd.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council set the expenditure authorization for Contract MS 1705-006-21 at

That Contract MS 1705-006-21 be awarded to B&B Contracting Ltd. in the
amount of $6,166,600.00, including GST.

1.
$6,500,000.00; and
2.
SCOPE OF WORK

Contract MS 1705-006-21 involves upgrading of King George Highway between
Highway #10 and 64 Avenue, following is a list of projects included in these works:

ID# Project # Location Description
7659 38014170-00 60 Ave / KG Hwy Traffic Signal
8965 17043210-00 KG Hwy: Hwy 10 - 64 Ave Ultimate Arterial Widening
9508 17042060-00 KG Hwy: Hwy 10 - 64 Ave Arterial Paving - MRN
9632 17047070-00 60 Ave: 13700 - 13800 blk Ultimate Major Collector Widening
9858 12056100-00 KG Hwy: 58 Ave - 64 Ave Major Grid Water Main
10134 38054010-00 62 Ave / KG Hwy Traffic Signal
10301 48055080-00 KG Hwy: Hwy #10 -64 Ave Trunk Storm Sewer




TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1705-006-21 were received on December 6, 2005, with the
results as follows:

Corrected
Contractor Tender Amount with GST Value
1. B&B Contracting Ltd. $6,166,600.00
2. TAG Construction Ltd. $6,510,366.85
3. Matcon Civil Constructors Inc. $6,565,520.00
4. B. Cusano Contracting Inc. $6,839,158.59 $6,839,928.99
5. TNL Construction Services Ltd. $6,848,000.00
6. Gemco Construction Ltd. $7,112,932.00

The Engineer’s pre-tender estimate was $6.6 million including GST.
EVALUATION

Our consultant reviewed all tenders. B. Cusano made a minor mathematical error; the
corrected value is shown above. All submissions included the required 10% bid bond
and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of
Quantities and Prices.

The low bidder, B&B Contracting Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a
Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work
within 200 working days as stipulated in the contract. B&B’s past performance on
similar work with the City has been satisfactory.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

PZ/rdd

c.c. - Manuel Uy, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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